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Motion To Compel Inspections
(Civ. No. 03-2006 (EGS/IMF))
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From: Pflughaupt, Barbara

Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2003 0&6:11 AM

To: Feld, Kenneth;Feld, Nicole,Jacobson, Gary, Williams, lim;Adkins, Leshe Kirtland, John; Williams,
' eaay

Subject: TW: Baby Elephants
MalaWes jpg; PTJosky jpo: WesGunther jpg, WesGunther2 jpg; 920514221103 0 _ALB
[1])pu: 778814221103 ¢ ALB[1]jpg

Attachments:

Thought you all would like to see these too <g=,
XX BP

Fram: iz, Julia
Sent: Tuesday, Qctober 28, 2003 5:25 PM

To:  Pflughaupt, Barbara; Riddell, Mark; Pak, Shannon; Maninger, Jenifer; Rosser, Mefinda, McGeough, Melanie; Copiand, Atexis; Brock, Kimberly: Hawksworth,
Erica .

Subject: Baby Eilephants

Hi everyone,

[ wanted to share some photos of two of the youngest elephants in the Ringling family. These nhotos of PT and Gunther were
taken yvesterday during cur media tour. The man petting Gunther is WXTA's Wes Sarginson (NBC-Atlanta), who was
thoroughly enchanted by these little guys! The woman in the photo is Holly Clifford, the Atlanta publicist. Huntsville and
Birmingham reporters also visited the Center and everyone had a great time. The CEC staff could not have been more
weleoming to us and it was, as you can see, a picture perfect day!

"A terrible thing happens without publicity...nothing” P. T. Barnum

Julia L. Filg

Feld Entertainment

Public Relations Manager- Southeast Region

Phone: 404/885-16096 ext. 7 **Piease note my new extension!™
Fax: 404/885-9611

www.feldentertainment.com

www,disneyonice.com

www.ringling.com

FE! 18529
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